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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COHMISSI@N«
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF R. OLSEN FOR
APPROVAL. OF AN UNORTHODOX GAS

WELL LOCATION FOR ITS HODGE NO. 2
WELL 330 FT. FROM THE NORTH LINE
AND 2310 FT.:FROM THE EAST. LINE OF
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 2L SOUTH RANGE
37 EAST IN THE JALMAT GAS POOL "LEA
COUNTY, NEW. MEXICO, AND APPROVAL OF
A NON-STANDABD GAS PRORATION UNIT .
FOR SAID WELL.CONSISTING OF THE NE%
OF SAID SECTION 8 AND. THE GRANTING-
OF AN ALLOWABLE THEREFOR.

Case Nq. /274;13

APPLICATION

Comes now R. Olsen, Appllcant, and states to the
Commission:

{1) He is the owner of an oil and gas lease coverlng,
among other lands, the NE} of Section 8, Township 24 South,:
Range 37 East, N.M.P.M. Lea County, New Mexico, said Sectlon 8
being 31tuated in the Jalmat Gas Pool insofar as the Yates for-
mation is concerned.

(2) Applicant commenced a well anticipating the com- ;
pletlon of an oil well at a location 2310 ft. from the east line
and 330 ft. from the north line of Section 8, Twp. 24 South, ;
Range 37 East on July 15, l95h, said locatlon being an orthodox ;
0il well location.

(3) Applicant encountered gas production in the Yates
formation of such consequence that he considered it unwise :to
drill the said well below the Yates gas zone inasmuch as’ ‘there
was a risk of losing the well and the waste of oil and gas.

(L) Applicant desires to obtain approval of an unortho-
dox gas well location for the above described well and the assign-
ment to him of the 160 acres in the NE% of Section 8 for gas
allowable purposes.

WHEREFORE Applicant respectfully requests the Comm1531on

- for an order as follows:



(1) Approving an unorthodox gas well location for
Applicant!s Hodge No. 2 well at a point 2310 ft. from the East
line and 330 ft. from the North line of Section 8, Twp. 24 South,
Range 37 East, and

- (2) Approval of a non-standard gas proration unit -con-
sisting of the NE% of Sec. 8, Twp. 24 South, Range 37 East, and
the assignment to-saild proration unit of a unit allowable based
upon said 160 acres.

R. OLSEN
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R.OLSEN MAIN OFFICE €00

| A Yl M% oy 5 KL ALS 43
é 7 ) 2808-14 LIBERTY BANK BUILDING

"~ OKLAHOMA CITY 2, OKLAHOMA

November 3, 195k
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0il Conservation Commission L .
P, O, Box 8712 o
Santa Fe, New Mexico : '

Reference RO-751
Dear Mr, Macey:

Attached hereto you will find waiver in duplicate from Gulf
0il Corporation and Amerada Petroleum Corporation, covering a non-standard
gas proration unit for our Hodge #2 well in the NE/L Section 8-2LS-37E,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Other waivers are now being executed and will be furnished
you at an early date.

Yours very truly,

e 204

Secretary tolr. Olse
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GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.0. DRAWER 1290 - FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS :
' M. m FORT WORTH
co:ﬂr?::on l::::umou MANAGER . PRODUCTIORN DIVISION

October 28, 1954

New Mexico Oil Conservation Comission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemens

This 1¢ to advise. that C§ulf 0il (‘orporation has_ﬁ
‘been ngen due notice that R, Olsen has made application '
for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit, and we
hereby waive notice of hearing and any objection to the
granting of said unit as described belows

ek

Consisting of the NE/4 of Section 8,
T-24~S, R-37-E, Langmat Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be assigned to
R. Olsen’s Hodge Well No, 2, located
330 feet from the north and west lines
of said Section 8.

- Executed this__28th day of_Qctgber , 1954,
~ Yours véry'truly,
GULF OIL CORPORATION

e AT A P4 L e e
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'R.OLSEN KA OFFICE 0CC

| | v W goargy 10 B 13D

OKLAHOMA CiTY 2, OKLAHOMA

November 8, 1954

. éll Conservation Commission
P. O. Box. 871 - LTI e
Santa Fe, New Mexico =

~

Attention: MNr. W. B. Macey

In Re: RO-751, Hodge Lease
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
: Attached hereto you will find waiver in duplicate from John M.
! Kelly, waiving notice and hearing to application and approval of a non-
L standard gas proration unit for our Hodge #2 well in the NE/L Section
8-24S-37E, Lea County, New Mexico. C

Yours very truly, /_

Secretary to Mr. Olsen N

-IFR:kh

Enclosure




October 21, 1954
0il Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico ;
| i At.tention:,ﬁl{r. W. Be Macey .
Gehtlemen:
It is my understanding that R. Olsen has requested approval
of a non-standard gas proration unit covering his Hodge #2 well, located
330 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the West line of the NE/h
of Section 8-24S-37E, Lea County, New Mexico in the Langmat gas pool. :
I have been advised that said unit consists of the NE/k Section 8-2LS-37E. j
Please be informed that I hereby waive notice and hearing to L
said application and consent to the non-standa.rd gas proration um.t as j
g above set forth, o
|
!
|
i
2 o




October 21' 199‘

all cmﬂoa caniuion
P, Qo BQ! 871 :
" Semta ll‘., Hew Mexiso

» Attention: Mr. W. B. Macey
Gentlewmen: |

It 1e -yundontmding that R. Olsen has requested approval
of a non-standard gas proration unit covering his Wkwm,lncq_td
330 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the West line of the NB/L
of Seotion 8-215-378, Lea County, New Nexico in the Langmat gas pool,
I bave boen advised that said unit comists of the NB/L Section 8-2US-37R.

. Plesse boinforndthtt I h-r‘byvdn notice and hearing to
said application and consent to the non-standard gas proration unit as
sbove aet forth,
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October 21, 195k

0il Conservation Comission
P. O, Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mre W. B. Macey
Gentlemen:

It is our understanding that R. Olsen has requested approval
of a non-standard gas proration unit covering his Hodge #2 well, located
330 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the West line of the NE/L
of Section 8-24S-37E, Lea County, New Mexico in the Langmat gas pool. .
We have been advised that said unit consists of the NE/l; Sectiom 8-2hS-37E.

Pleasebe informed that we hereby waive notice and hearing to
said application and consent to the non-standard gas proration unit as

.above set forth.

Yours very truly,
AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION

o A5 .Christsn

October 27, 195
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 17, 1954

Mr. Jack Campbell, Attorney
J. P. Wnite B
ROSWELL K M

Dear Sirs

In behalf of your client, R. Olsen, we encloss Oil
Conservation Comeission Grder R-559 lsgsued under date

of December 16, 1954, in Case 783. A copy of this order
has been handed to Mr. Jason Kellahin, who represented

"Howard Hogan in the case.

Very truly yours,

Secretary - Director
WBNInr ‘
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BEFORE THE OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ALLED BY THE QIL CONSERVATION
OMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
EXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CON-
IDERING: :

gg

CASK NO, 78)
Order No. R-35%9

Bl

HE APPLICATION OF R. OLSEN FOR

PROVAL OF AN UNORTHODOX GAS

ELL LOCATION FOR ITS HODGE NO.

WELL, LOCATED 330 FEET FROM THE
ORTH LINE AND 2310 FEET FROM THE

ABT LINE OF BECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 24
OUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA
OUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND FOR APPROVAL
F A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT
OR SAID WELL, AS AN EXCIPTION PURSUANT
O RULE § (b) (JALMAT) OF ORDER NO, R-520,
CONSIBTING OF THE NE/4 OF SAID SECTION 8.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

Lt THE COMMISSION;

This cause came on for heariag at 9 o'clock a. m. on November
» 1954 at Saata Fe, New Mexico before the OQil Conservation Commissiea,
ereinafier referred to as the Commiassion'".

NOW, on this /& day of December, 1954, the Commission,
querum being presest, baving censidered the records and testimony adduced,
being fully advised in the premises;

FINDS: | | ~

(1) That due nctice of the time and place of hearing and the
purpose thereof having been given 8s required by law, the Commission bas
{,uhdictioa of thia case and the subject matter thereof,
!

|

£F kg

| ~ {2) That pursuant to provisions of Rule § (b) (Jalmct) of Order
“ o. R-520, the Commission has power and authority to permit the forma-
l#ion of a gas proration unii consisting of cther than & legal section after
;hotiec and hearing by the Commission,

ia

{3) That applicant, R. Olsen, is the owner of an oil and gas lssse
ln Lea County, New Mexico, the land consisting of other than a legal section,
;gnd described as follows, to-wit: '

! TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
NE/4 Section &

giconu{ning 160 acres, more or less.




”
Order No. R-559

(4) That applicant, on or about July 15, 1954, commenced a
well anticipating the completion of an oil well producing from the Queen
formation of the Langlie Mattix Ofl Poeol, at a location 2310 feet from the
East liae and 330 feet from the North line of said Section 8; that said
location was an orthodox oil well loeation. :

(5) That applicant encountered gas production in the Yates
formation of such magnitude that he considered it unwise $o drill the said
well below the Yates gas aone, due to the possibility of losing the well and
the waste of oil and gas; that applicant seeks berein approval of an un-
orthodex locativn for the seid gas well, Hedge No. 2, and the assignment
to the sald well of 160 ncres for gas prorationing; that said well ts located
within the horisental limits of the pool heretofore delineated and designated
as the Jthnat Gas Poo! '

(6) That thc applicant has ancther gse well in sald Section s, its
Hedge Well No. 1, located in the SE/4 NE/4 of said Section, which i pro-
dueing from beth the Yates formatien of the Jalmsat Gas Poel and the Quean
formation of the Langlie-Mattix Oil Pool, that the specific location of the
said Hedge Well No. 1, is 1630 feet from the North line and 330 feet from
the East line of Scction 8; thst it is practicable for the applicant to ve-
complete this well in such a manner that the gas from the Jalmat Gas Poel
in said Hodge Well No. 1, will be shut off and the ol} zone of the Langlie-
Mattix Oil Poel will remain prodteﬂve.

{7) Thatitis impractical to pool the upplicnt'a said lease with
adjoining acreage in the said aren; that Howard Hogan is the enly ewner of
adjoining acreage in said area who has objected to the pt.pocd proution
uait of 160 acres.

(8) That unless a proration unit consisting of the applicant's afore-
said acreage is permitted, applicant will be deprived of the opportusity to
- recover his just and equitable share of its utum gas u the Jalmat Gas
Poel. : _

_ (9) That creation of a proration unit con-tntiag of the nforen.id
unuc will not cause waste, and will protect correlative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of R. Olsen for approval of an unorthodox’
location for its Hodge Well Ne. 2, being 2310 feet from the East line and
330 feet from the North line of Section 8, Township 24 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, be, and the same i{s hereby approved.

i (2) That the application of R. Olsen for approval of an unorthodox
! proration unit consisting of the following described screage:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST NMPM

NE 74 Section 8

be and the same is hereby approved and a proration unit consisting of the
aforesaid acreage is hereby created. :




iy

3.

{3) That applicant's well, Hodge Well No. 2, located in the
NW/4 NE/4 of Section 8, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
shall be granted an allowable in the proportion that the above described
160 acre unit bears to the standard or orthoedox proration unit for said
poel, all until further order of the Commission.

PROVIDED HOWKEVER, That the provisions of this order are
wholly contingent upon the applicant shutting off the gas from the Jalmat
Gas Poel in his Hodge Well No. 1, located in the SE/4 NE/4 of Section 8,
Township 24 South, Range 37 East, NMPM; and the increased allowable
assigned the Hodge No. 2 shall become effective on the first day of the
month next follewing sstisfactory recompletion of the Hodge Neo. 2 welil,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and y-;r hzniubovc
designated. —

STATE OF NEW MEXIGO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Sl

ED\VI!I L. MECHEM. Chairman

W. B, MACEY, Me r and Secretary







BEFORE THE

®il Tonservation Tommission
SANTA Fe, New MEXIcO

November 17, 1954

IN' THE MATTER OF:

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

ADA DEARNLEY AND ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
Rooms 105, 106, 107 Ei.. CORTEZ BUILDING
TELEFPHONRE 7-9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEX{cO




BEFORE THE
QIL CONSHRVATION COMMISSTON
Santa Fe, New Mexico
November 17, 1954

IN THE MATTER OF:

The application of R. Olsen for approval

of a non-standard

and an unorthodox well location.

Applicant, in the

seeks approval of the creation of a 160-

acre non-standard
consisting of the

gas proration unit,

above~-styled cause,

gas proration unit

NE/L of Section 8, Case No. 783

T L S R U e

Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Lea

- County, New Mexico, in exception to Hule
5 of the Special Rules and Regulations
for the Jalmat Gas Pool as set forth in
Order R-520; and for approval of an un-
orthodox location for its Hodge No. 2
Well drilled thereon at a site 2310 feet)
from the east line and 330 feet from the)
north line of said Section §. !

N N S Nt Nt S N 8 st gt Vs I et Nt s “antt? vt ot “wmarct

BEFORE:
Honorable Edwin L. Mechem
Mr. B. S. (Johnny) Walker
Mr. William B. Macey

i TRANSCRIPT QF HEARIHNG

MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 783.

MR. CAMPBELL: If the Commission please. Jack Cémpbell,
Roswell, New-Mexico, appearing on behalf of R. Olsen. I would‘
like to make a-brief preliminary statement. This is an appliCatidi
by R. Olsen for épproval of an unorthodox gas well location and
approval of a non-standard 160-acre gas proration unit in the
northeast qﬁarter of Section &€ in Township 2/4 South, Range 37 East
Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. 1In accordance with the

Rules of the Commission in Order No. R=520, waivers were requested

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYFE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXiICO
TeLEPHONE 3-6691




from operators with properties within 1500 feet of the well as to

.

the unorthodox location of the well and waivers were obtained from

all those operators with exception of the operator owning the nortl

west quarter of the section. With regard to the non~-standard unit
waivers were requested from all operators within the section and

within 1500 feet 6f‘the well to which the allowable was to be

attributed, and waivers were received from all except the ownéf of

the northwest quérter of Section 8, and the Texas Company which

owns acreage to the north. v -
I have béen advised by the Texas Compény that if the gaé that

is now being produced from the Yates formation in the Jalmat Pool

= ”ﬁﬁéast‘quarter

e e s — T T Ly Ghe  Hodge Well No. 1, which is located in LtHe 80
of the northeast quarter of Section Q is not produced, in other
words, if that well is re-worked so that the gas from the Jalmat
Gas Pool is shut off they will have no objection to the non-standard
gas unit, or allocatiOn of a full 160-acre unit allowable.A As
the testimony will indicate; that is agreeable with R. Olsen.

They are not seeking a duplication or over—lép‘of allowable between

the Hodge Number 1 Well and Hodge Number 2.
©J. I. FRENGH,

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows: :

DIRECT EXAMINATIOR

By MR. CAMPBELL:
. Q State your name, please.
A J. I. French.
Q Where do you live, ir. French?

A Jal, New Xexico.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691
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JUTot those are oliliHoiln o Tgas  wiells? - SRS

Q By whom are you employed?

A R. Olsen.

Q In what capacity?

A General Superintendent.

Q@ How long have you been employed by that company?

A Twenty years.

Q@ As General Superintendent of the company, were you responsi

for the location of the drilling of wells for that company in the
northeast quarter of Section 8 on the lease now oﬁnéd by R. Olsen,
which was formerly owned by Olsen Blunt 0il Company?

A Thas is right. “

Q Will you please give the Commissioh the location of\presén*

wells in the northeast quarter of Section 8, and state whether or

A Well, the Hodge No. 1 is located 1650 feet from the north |-

and 330 from the east. The Hodge No. 2 is located 3301ffom the
north and 2310 from the east. The Hodge No. 3 is located 660 from
the north and 1980 from the east. The Hodge No. 4 is located 660
from the ﬁofth and 650 from the east.

Q Which are the oil wells?

A The Number 3 and the Number k.

Q VWhere are those witﬁ referénce to’the'quarter»sectiéns,
thch quarter qua?terksectibn are those in?-

A Well,iphe Hodge No. 3 is in the northeast of the northeast
The Hodge No. L is the southwest of the northeast.

i) Are you presently in the process of drilling any additiona
wells in that quarter section?

4 Yes, sir.

§ Vhere is that well situated?

4

p

ble

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
SYENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691
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4 060 from the north and 660 from the east.

; Of the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of the
Section?

A Yes.

Q Then; as I understand it When you héVe completed the drillA
ing of that well you will have a gas well in the northwest of the
northeast, an oil well in that same quarter- quarter section and an
0il well in the southwest of the northeast and an 0il well .in the
northeast of the northeast? |

A That is right.

Q Referring for the moment to the Hodge No. 2 Well, which is
the well ianlVE&‘infthigié uhor

N

pplication for an unorthodox location,

will you tell the Commissidn'why that well is in an unorthodﬁx gas
‘well location? | - |

| A Vell, we were going to drill a Queeﬁs 0il well there and
we set a pipe and we started to drill, we used oil as a drilling

fluid instead of mud. We got down into the Yates gas section-and

the 0il wouldn't hold the Yates down, it blew out on us. We had sq’

much gas and we didn?t want to go into the Queens section with mud
as a drilling fluid. By the results of other operators, there
hadn't been any successful doing that. We wanted to use oil and

we moved the location to the center of the LO to drill a Queens.

& You have now completed a.Queens 0il Well?
A Yes.

Q In that sane quarter quarter section?

A That is right.

(¢ Was gzas sncountered in the Yates zone in your Hodge No. 1

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691
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" location?

A TYes.

Q ‘Referring to that Hodge No. 1 Well, which i understand is
in the southeast quarter of the noftheast quarter gf Section &, I
believe the Commission records will show that thatéwell pipe is set

at some twenty-eight hundred -- !

A ~(In£errupting) 2,630.

It
H

Q It has open hele through the Yates, Seven?ﬁivers and Queensg

i

formations?

A That is right.

Q what do you propose to do in connection with that Hodge
Well No. 17 |

~ A We are going to set a liner down to about§339 on top of

-the Queeéens.

Q That will shut off the Yates and Seven Ri%ers?-

A That is right. ‘ i

Q If 160-acre unit allowable is granted togyour Hodge ﬁo. 2
Well, do you expect to produce any Yates or Uppeé Seven Rivers -gas
from your Hodge No. 1 Vell? ‘

A ‘No .

~(¥arked R. Olsén Exhibit No. 1,
for identifiCation.)

9 I hand you what has been marked Olsen Exhibit 1 and ask
you to state what that is, please?
A That is an.electric log on the Hodge No. 2.

Q That is the well for which you are Seekihg the unorthodox

A That is right.

~ " MR. CAMPBELL: We would like to offer thHe log in evidence

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORYERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




of the Hodge No. 2 iVell.

- _ MR. HACSY: Is there objection to the introduction of this

Exhibit in evidence? If not it will be received in evidence.

9 , MR. CAMPBELL: That is all,

MR. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin, representing Howard Hogan.

CROSS EXAMINATION
By MR. KELLAHIN:

Q@ Mr. French, will vou describe to the Commission your casing

S
program on your Hodge No., 2, please? ' » o ' .
A What?

Q Your casing program on your Hodge ==
A We set pive to 2,800,
Q Whac size pipe?
A Five and a half.

- Q- You said it _was your intention to go on down to the Queens%
A~ Yes, sir.
Q Don'tvyou consider that a rather small hole to drill to

that depth, Mr. French?

A No, sir.
G Have you drilled any'oﬁher wells to the Queehs?
A  Yes, sir.
¢ VWhat wells?
? A  Hodre No. 1.
? G Is it drilled with five and a half inch c¢asing to the Yatep?
% A Yes, sir. ’
| G Did vou anticipate deepening the hole to the Queens with

ive and a half inch vipe?

=y

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEX{CO
TELEPHONE 3.6691
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) What precautions did you take to protect against any

possibility of the blow-out on the Yates when you were drilling thdq

well? '
| We had a Guyberson circulating head and a Guyberson block.
You used oil rather than mud, you stated?
Yeé. |

Is that a normal practice in that area?

A
Q
A
Q
A 'it is for us.
Q Is it for tﬁéhothefvaﬁéféﬁbrs?
A  Some.
Q Do you know‘oanny who'have driiled through.the Yaﬁes,'goir
to the Queen in that area, that did not use mud? »
A i kndw of some Operators>spu£h of there in thét particular
area. |
Q <in your opinion, the weight of the oil used contained Yateg
gas in that section?
A It should.
Q It didn't in this case?
A That is right.
Q@ But you anticipated that it would?
A That is right.
Q 'Wduld,you'explain why you set your pipe at 2,600 feet when
you had already drilled 3,080.
L Ue thought we might get a little bit of gas in there and
have a chance to do completing, if we didn't get anymore
in the Queen section than the other operators.
& You antici?ated>a Yates gas well?

A Ve didn't anticipate turning it into a Yates gas well.

g

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTIYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691
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Q You said that is your reason for setting thé pipe at that
depth? |

A That is right.-

Q At that stage you didn't intend going to thé Queens?

A Weiiﬁtended going to the Queens, YesS, sir.

Q What date did you start drilling this well’ Mr. French?
Was it about the middle of July? g

A About the middle oi" July, yes, sir.

Q Are you familiar with the prov151ons of Order No. R-368A7

A Yes, sir.

Q Whi &h wés in effect at thét date?

A Yes. |

Q Under the provisions of that order, &are ydujfamiliar with
the location required for a £35 well? i

A Well I wasn't. 1 thought I was at that éime, put I was
misinformed. |

Q T will refresh your recollection on that -=- "The Order
provide@ that each well within what was then de31gnated as theé
Jalco Péol‘shall not be drllled closer than 660 feet of the outer
boundary of the tract and 330 feel to a guarter quarter section
line, or inner- poundary"? | |

| A That is right.

Q - Yhat prompted you Lo select that particular location, Mre.

A Well, sir, T wanted a Queens oil well.
TG nid vou take into consideration, at the tlme the forma-
tion of the Yates sands in that pard £icular area?

Py

A We didn't think we would have anything in the Yates sand.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONRE 3- 6691




Q@ As a matter of fact, the location of the well is more favof

have bheen?
- A ¥No, sir, 1 don't believe it is.
Q@ You don't believe it is? d
A I know it isnt't.

) - . MR. MACEY: Any other questions of the witness?

By MR. MACEY:

Q Mr. French, I want to clear up one point. Your original

v’f i" Mattix,‘ﬁhich»is Queen o0il well, is that rigHt?
A That is correct.
Q When you had reached your total depth, I don't remember
‘the figurévthat Mr. Kellahin qdéted; what was yduPAtétal depth-
when you ran five and a half inch pipe?
e A I believe it was 2,810,
N Q Did you run your pipe to the bottom?
A Yes, sir. »
Qb You héd not drilled into the top of the Yates at that
stage?
A No, sir;
‘MR. MACEY: I thought from Hr. Kéliahin's questions you ha
possibly drilled into\the top of thenfates. - |
MR, KELLAHIN: I would like to call attention to the recor

on record with the Commission that it had veen drilled after 3850

feet.

A 1 beg your pardon?

2

MR. MACEY: 1HMaybe yéu didnt*t understand my question. When

intention to drill, that you filed on the well, was for a Langley~| -
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have one other question.-.

Jocated in the Jalmat Pool in this particular location, completed’

you ran your five and a half inch pipe, which according to this is
at, this record here in the Commission file shows that you ran
3,793 feet, which is probably the overall groilind level measurement
of the pipe, when you ran a total depth of 2,8217?
| A Yes.
MR. MACEY: Do you have any other information to the con-
trary? ‘ /

MR. KELLAHIN: I ‘am sorry, I was misinformed on that. I

By MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. French, it is your bpinion; is it not, that one well,

in ﬁhe‘Yates, will- drain in excess of 160 acres?

A TIs-it my opinion?

Q Is it your opinion?

A VWell, possibly. ‘

Q There are no structural barriers, or anything of that natu
that you know of? | )

A No, sir; there isn't.

Q@ A well located in the spot which you have your presenﬁ
well would then, under normal circumstances, idrain radially, would
it not?

A Yes, sir, probably.would.

A In other words, it would drain from the Hogan properties?
Do you know of any way in which that drainage is counter~balanced
by offset drainage?

A Well, there is a lot of wells in Lea Jounty that way ié

all I know.

"€,
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.

gy e

Q In tonis particular iﬁstance, do you know of any offset
drainage that would compensate for the drainage coming from the
open property?; |
A No, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all.

‘MR. MACEY: Any other questions of the witness? If not

the witness may be excused.

. (Witness excused.)

MR. CAMPBELL: That is all from me.

J. T. PADDLEFOQORD ,

called“éS‘a-witness, ha#ing been first duly sworn, testified as
follows: c B '

DIRECT BXAMINATION
By MR. KELLAHIN: |
Would you state your néme; please?
Je T; Paddleford.
By whom are you employéd,émr; Paddleford?
I répfesent Howard Hogan; |
In ﬁhah'éapacity?

As Geological-Engineer aﬁd Manager of his property.

@ba@_‘ib@b@

Have you testified before this Commission in the past as
a Geological Engineer and had your qualifications acéepted by the
Commission? '

A I nave.

Q Are you also qualified as a Petroleum Zngineer?

A Yes, sir.

§ Have you testified before this Commission as a Petroleum

ingineer?

4 Yes,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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Were your qualifications accepted?

&

Yes, sir.
MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness's qualifications accepted?
MR. MACEY: Yes.-

Q@ As a normal operation in the Jalmat Poél in the area involy
in this hearing, what is the practice of the operators in weighting
their mud in drilling through the Yates?

A Well, d}illihg the Yates section, one knows that they have
to overcome approximately 1,200 pounds bottom hole bressure,/and
. you take care of your mud, or you have'your wet‘mud weighted in
order to take care of it so the wells won't blow out. Many wells ha:
blown out in thé‘area, lots of fires have been caused by that. As
a result, the operator takes precaution to hold the Yates down.

Q Do you consider the methods which Mr. French described as
being used by the petitioner in this case, as adeguate predaution
to prevent such a blow out?

A I don't know what the weight of his oil-based mud was, out

I know that you would have to have at least 10 pound mud to

adequately héld the Yates gas from blowing out. I dontt think oil;
based mud would be tén pounds.

Q Do you Have any comments in regard to the size of the
casing that was set in connection with this,:ih view of the state-
ment of the witness, that they intended to drill to the Queen?

A  Well, if they had intended going to the Queens, No. 1, they
would have had their mud weighted right to avoid any blow out
possibility in the Yates, No. 2, if-they intended to go to the

LJueens section I don't believe they would have set five and a half

ed

inch pipe and then deililed inside of [ive and a half inch pipe
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another 600 feet to the Yueens.

qQ Are you

cular area?

A Yes.
g In your
A I would

is a blanket sand, and of uniform porosity,and>permeability. 1
would say one well would drain 160 acres.

Q A well located in the spot occupied by the R. Olsen Well,

would that have
A' I would
severe drainage

Q Is that

pari?

A No.

Q What would you have ©o do in order to offset that drainage’?

A We have

which was dually completed, located in the center of the»southwest

of the northwest of Section g, and we are taking our Yates gas fronf

that well. if

acre allowable,

drill a well immediately offsetting the No. 2 Hodge; which would

be expensive.

allotted the 160-acre location,well, it would be unreasonable, thal

is all.

¢ ®eferring ToO the Yates structure, ir. Paddleford, nhave you
prepared 2 contour map showing the top of the Yates?...sould you

nand nhab Lo the revorter?

e e e

familiar with the Yates formation in this parti-

opinion, will one well drain in excess of 160 acreq?

say one well would drain 160 acres very easily. It

any effect on your ad joining acreage”?
say it would, very definitely. It would cause

on our acreage.

drainage offset by any compensating drainage on yoyr

one well which was drilled on an orthodox—location

this well was allowed toO produce and receive & 160-

in order %o protect ourselves, we -would have %O

we would only be able to take half the allowable

A
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Q

state what that shows?

A
Q
A

bulletin, plus information of recent wells in the area. It shows

the position of our acreage, structurally on the top of the Yates

sand.

Q

comments to make as to the location of the applicant's well?

A

Yates here, that it was definitely advisable for R. Olsen to crowd
the west line of their lease in order to get a more favorable

position on top of the Yates sand.

Q

that acreage for a producer from the Yates formation?

A
Q
A

By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q

and completins wells differ between individuals and companies, does

it not?

-MR. MACEY: Any questions of the witness?

(Marked sxhibit No. 1, for identi-
fication.)

Referring to what has been marked as kxhibit 1, will yecu

That is a contour map on top of the Yates sand.
Was it preparad by you?

Prepared by me with information assembled from New Mexico

-

Referring to that exhibit, Mr. Paddleford, have you any

Yes. I think from looking at the contour on top of the

In other words, that would be the more favored position in

That is correct.

Do you have anything to add to that, Hr. Paddleford?
That is all. _

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all.

CROSS EXAMINATION

It is true, is it not, that the method of drilling wells
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A Oh, probably, ves.

Q@ In other words, thers i1is no fixed procedure, it is a matter:

of judgment on the part of the people drilling the well, isn't it?
A Well, within an area most people drill the wells in a uni=-

“form manner. They conform to practices.

Q Mr. Paddleford, you were formerly employed by R. Olsen, werg

you not?

A That is corﬁect; »

'Q With reference ﬁb your’well in the‘northwest quarter of
this section, you say that is located 660 féet from the.wes£>and
south lines of that section, is it mot?

That is correct. |

You say that one well.will drain at least 160 acres?
‘I would say so; yes, sir. |

Then you are draining your neighbors, too, aren't you?

They are protected on the west by a well of their own.

O > L o & >

Are vou getting full 160-acre allowable for the Yates formi
tion in the Jalmat Gas Pool?

A Yes.

'Q Have you been getting that ever since gas prorationing went

into affect?
A I believe sc, yes, sir.
Q When was that well completed?

A It was completed in 1950. 1If you let me get my report --

The well was completed in the Queens sand November 2nd ~- No, wait],

it was compleﬁed January 9, 1951.

) When was it dually completed?

A It was dually completed in 19 -~ sometime in 1952, I beliepe.
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I am not quite sure as to ﬁhe date.
¢ Do &ou know how much volume has been produced frorx the Yatesg
sand in that well?
A Total cumulative.
- . Q Cumulative? )

A Yes, as of July, 1954, it has produced 733,143 MCF. '

Q You will have the same allowable for that well that would
be allotted to this well if this application were grantéd, would
you not? | _

A Tt would be an allowable for 160-acre trabt, yes, sir.

Q Yqu experienced some difficulty inkthe dual completion of
that well, did you noﬁ?

A Yes, it blew out on me.

Q Has that well been testéd‘with reference to the packer;
recently?

A Yes,-let's see, it was -- No, not recently, I would say
about a year ago; |

MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.

MR. MACEY: Any other qﬁestions of the witness? If not
the witness may be excused. |

(Witness excused.)

MR..MACEY: Does anyone havé anything further in this case
Mr. Mankin?

MR. MANKIN: Varren Mankin of the Texas Company. &s Nr.
Campbell indicated, Texas Company granted a waiver for the non-
standard, or rather for the unorthodox location of this well.
However, in that particular waiver, we indicated that we would 1lik

to be in a position in the future, of asking similar waivers from

[
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R. Olsen, as we are not protected on our offset acreage 330 feect
from this particular well. Therefore, we feel that to protect our

own interest, we might find ourselves in the position of drilling

R

a similar well. Therefore, we gave a waiver with that stipulation
for a non-standard location. Based ﬁpbn what Mr. CampbellAand
Mr.ﬁFrench have “indicated for the plaintiff, we would be agreeable
to the iéO-acre non-standard unit, providing the work that was
contemplated for the shutting off of the gas in the Number 1 Well
taken care of so that gas could only be produced from the Jalmat
Gas Pool in this 160 acres of bhe Olsen lease, through the Number
2, aébiﬁdicated’in4€his particular application.

MR. KELLAHIN: i.woﬁld like to offer our Exhibit 1 in
evidence. I overlooked doing sb.

MR. MACEY: Is there objection to the introduction of this
Exhibit in evidence. \

MR, CAMPBELL:. I would like to clarify one thing about it.
nat bulletin are you referring to?

'MR. FRENCH: New México Stéte Geological Builetin, lléror

VM&. MACEY: Number 182

MR. FRENCH: Humber 18,

MR. MACEY: The:exhibit.will be recéived in evidence.

ne case?

et

Anvone have anything further in
MR, KELLAHIH: We would like to make a Statement in behalf
of Howard Hogan. We, of course, have no objection to the location
of the well as such. The peint of our objection is that we do
protest thé granting of 160-acre allowable to the well so located,

because of the fact that the Hogan properties would suffer drainag

AV i

Nas

as—showa-by thewitness far the applicant and the protestanti.
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- The standard rules of this Commiission, as provided by law and
o by the rules and regulations of the Commiésion, is, -as to the effe¢t,
that the orders will nct be entered allowing drainage to occur, |
which is not comﬁensated by offsetting drainage. I ‘think that
principle should cértainly govern in this case.
It is a clear case of the location of the well having been made
5 ’ regardless of what the intentions wéfe. As a gas well it was in
violation of the existing orders of the Commiégioh, and the orders

that the Commission subsequently adopted in the -Jalmat Pool. Ve

Z s

do‘bbject to the 160-acre unit. We would not, however, object -to

granting them an allowable of 40 acres, which would be the nQrmal

Qe cte s omt

allowable for a well so located.
%i | - ” MR, MACEY: Anyone élse? If not we will take the case und%r

advisement and take a short recess.
- -(Recess.)

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SS.

S B W e

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached ‘transcript of proceedings before the New
Mexico 0il Conservation (ommission at Santa Fe, New iMexico, is a
true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and-

ability. - , :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal
this 26th day of November, 1954.

/EEZic) Aa(jiL~AAA,QL*5 ,

Notary Public, Court Reporter

e

B o A T D s e

I My Commission Expires:
B June 19, 1955
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OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 30, 1954

CELANOMA CITY 2 ~ OKLAEQMA

Dear 8irs

Plaase refer to your 1etter of Septesber 28 and your in-
quiry as %o whother R. Olsen has requested & hearing relative

to the granting of a specisl allowsble for the Hodges Nos 2
Well, WV NV KB 8-248-378, les Oounty, N. M.

Ve have not. received spplication for advertisemsnt of such
a case, nor have we such sp plication in our abeysnce filss.

VYery truly yours,

We Bo Nacey
Secretary-Director
wBMin» , ‘



J.T.PADDLEFORD N R T PN .
713 CRAVENS BUILDING R R R L :
OKLAHOMA CITY 2,0KLAHOMA -
: EOEEED Tt Ghiedfb sk
Scotooica. September 28, 1954 T . T Bt

i New Mexico 0Oil Conservat1on Comm1531on ‘f
Box 2045 B ?
Hobbs, New Mexico ;
Gentlemen: T é .

Would you please advise us whether or not %

the R. Olsen 0Gil--Company has requested a hearlng Yela--
tive ito the grantlng of a special allowable for a gas
well idrilled on“an unorthodox location which -is known
‘as the Hodges No. 2, NW NW NE Section 8-245S-37E, Lea
County, New Mexico, and, if so, what the date of this
hearing will be.

Yours very truly,

otolleford

T. Paddleford
Geological Engineer

JTP/m | | | R %




